UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Dr. Cindy Dell, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, December 2, 2009, at 4:00 p.m. in the North
Conference room of the College of Technology Health Sciences Building.

L APPROVAL OF MINUTES: November 18
II. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 21 Non-Endorsable Teaching Minor in Special Education (K-12) Concentration.
Modification to an existing program.

Item 24 AAS in Practical Nursing & AS in Nursing (ASN). Modifications to existing
(linked) programs.

Item 24.a NURS 214 Basic IV Therapy. Change prerequisite.

Item 24.b NURS 292 Seminar-Special Projects. New course.

Item 24.c NURS 293 Workshop. New course.

Item 25 EDUC 290, 291, 292, 293, 296, 490, 491, 492, 493, 494, 496, and 596. Delete
courses (delete EDUC rubric).

Item 26 AS Program of Study in Fire Science. Modification of an existing program.
Item 26.a FIRE 101 Fire Service Orientation. Delete course.

Item 26.b FIRE 110 Firefighter Health and Safety. Delete course.

Item 26.c FIRE 105 Fire Apparatus, Equipment and Hydraulics. New course.
Item 26.d FIRE 130 Fire Service Management and Law. New course.
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